

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Dec. 17, 1957

T. M. Evans
326 Central Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Re: Shamrock State No. 1-L
Sec. 32, T-21-N, R-34-E

Dear Mr. Evans:

In checking our files for plugged and abandoned wells, we find that we do not have confirmation from you in reply to our letter of October 30, 1957 regarding subject well.

Please advise this office when the following work has been done so that it will be possible to approve your Report of Final Plugging:

- (1) Legal description of the location has been inscribed on the marker
- (2) Old oil drums and one joint of casing has been removed from the location

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Oil & Gas Inspector

EFE/mc

cc-A. L. Porter, Jr., Director
OCC, Santa Fe

R. F. Montgomery, Proration Manager
OCC, Hobbs

File

C
O
P
Y